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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX ¢ WZM

From: Wojdak, Paul EM.EX — éﬂ\%
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2003 3:59 PM '
To: Bruce Graff; Doug Flynn; Bellefontaine, Kim EM:EX; Dave Lefebure; Duane Anderson;

Errington, John EM:EX; Grant, Brian EM:EX; Guthrie, Shelley EM:EX; Lewis, Jim E EM:EX;

Malott, Mary Lou SRM:EX; Marshall, James EM:EX; Mihalynuk, Mitch EM:EX; Nelson,

JoAnne EM:EX; Rick Conte; Tom Schroeter; Bob Lane; Mike Cathro; Terry, David EM:EX
Subject: Northwest Geology, June 6, 2003

Beale Lake ~Sutcliffe Resoumgs optioned this gold prospect (Pogo target) from Dave Fleming and Rudi Durfeld and is
0 an IPO. Property is in Cry Lake area and was recently mapped by GSB, JoAnne Nelson. Field work to be done

by Charlie Greig. Please refer to "Recent Staking” activity below.

Adanacr ack Diam nd-< SE ha@:cepted‘ Black Diamond as a property of merit to reactivate Stirrup Creek Gold
Ltd. Revised Notice of Work expected 1o test fault offset moly zone at Adanac.
'\\\

SIB/ Bonsai/ Aftom - Heritage Explorations announced raising of, illion for 2003 exploration of its Eskay Creek

area properties. Gerry Bidwell is new exploration manager for Heritage; the company aims to reactivate its camp on the

Eskay mine road by July 1.
it At SR

Homestake Ridge - Bravo Venture Group Inc. announced agreement with Teck Cominco to acquire this property 30 km
south of Stewart, with Eskay Creek correlative stratigraphy and "over 80 base and precious metal mineral occurrences".
Data compilation and planning is in progress for an exploration program. Teck Cominco has back-in rights.

,&t’gllbx - Goldrea's proposed program (east of Snip mine) is on a new target separate from last year's rather inept dritling
program. < T _
/"“\\
q;pl\nt/nuMN 067)- beMetals Corp (formerly American Reserve Energy Corp) proposes to drill this porphyry moly
ect 55 km east of Atlin. To maintain its option with vendor Dick Woodcock, $375,000 must be spent and a 1000
metre hole completed this year. T

——

Turnagain Nickel - Drilling in progress, about 5-10 holes completed. No news on results.

@038 009)- Yault Systems Inc. has submitted NoW for drilling within_South Moresby National Park ueen
otte Islands - these are the Ia\st_r{n‘m_er_a_l_cizla’im‘____sleftmme_M! The proposal is an attempt to resolve the issue of
value of the property, whether exploration/development is possible or if not, appropriate compensation. Target is a redbed
copper-(silver-gold-platinum) prospect in Karmutsen basalt, near a swarm of Kano (Tertiary) high-level granite dikesS—
Perhaps this is an opportunity for the Haida, co-managers of the park, to develop new economic interests with a mining

partnership??

Recent Staking-
» Bob Krause has staked 985 units in the Beale Lake area, underlain mainly by Rapid River tectonite with potential for

- veins and VMS deposits. This may be a somewhat delayed but enthusiastic response
to recent work by GSB (JoAnne Nelson). _Not’known i Krause's staking is for Sutcliffe Resources.
e Lorne Warren has acquired another 449 units in 3 separate areas of thg_l_wt, and 130 units in the northern

Babine district- no time to investigate details.
e Others active in the Iskut- Rick Kasum and Watershed Resources (possibly as agent for Heritage Resources).
¢ Rimfire Minerals - 187 units in Thorn area

David Schussler - 67 units in the Turnagain area, east of Dease Lake.

Paul

Paul Wojdak, P.Geo.

Regional Geologist, Smithers
BC Ministry of Energy and Mines

tel: (250) 847-7391 fax: (250) 847-7603
email: paul.wojdak@gems5.gov.bc.ca




Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 11:34 AM

To: Lefebure, Dave EMPR:EX; Freer, Geoff EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: _FYI: Success Story - Our geoscience and the industry: an example

Thanks, Dave. I know the vendor (Dave Fleming) very well - he also lives in Ladner and we
commute on the bus. He (and Rudi Durfeld) picked this property up several years ago and
have been 'promoting' it ever since. I have always liked its potential; however, being
rather 'inaccessible', it's been hard to attract someone to spend the basic expl'n $. A
few years ago, Sutcliffe came on the scene and optioned the property. Despite 'grand'
plans for 2005, including drilling, only 'minor' work was carried out. Let's hope the
"Recommendations" are followed up in 2006 [Note: Sutcliffe is not a 'perfect' client].

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey Branch

Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gov.bc.ca

————— Original Message-----

From: Lefebure, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 10:56 AM

To: Freer, Geoff EMPR:EX

Cc: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: _FYI: Success Story - Our geoscience and the industry: an
example

Geoff:

Survey data attracting investment. See maps and bottom of page 7 (although they mistakenly
say JoAnne's from the GSC).

Dave

————— Original Message-----

From: Nelson, JoAnne EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 10:53 AM

To: Grant, Brian DB EMPR:EX; Lefebure, Dave EMPR:EX
Subject: Our geoscience and the industry: an example

Hi you two:

This isn't by way of blowing my own horn, more as a great example of how GSB geoscience
leadership attracts investment. Sutcliffe Resources has established a large ground
position in the area I mapped in 2001, including the Beale Lake intrusion-related gold
property. One of their directors, Steve Johnston, says they are in the process of raising
$2 million from various brokerage houses and intend to launch a major winter drilling
program.

The attached executive summary shows the influence of GSB information and ideas on the
development of this program.



————— Original Message—-----
From: Steve Johnston [mailto:Steve@sutclifferesources.com]

Sent: January 31, 2006 11:38 AM
To: Nelson, JoAnne EMPR:EX
Subject: Sutcliffe Resources Ltd.(SR.V):Beale Lake Executive Summary

Hey Joanne!,

The 'attached' Executive Summary on Beale Lake was prepared by

Wes Raven(George Nicholson's Associate). I hope that it brings back
fond memories to you.

Best,

JoAnne




